
From: ICERI2018
To: Johannetta Gordijn
Subject: Re: Published paper
Date: maandag 21 januari 2019 13:27:32

Dear Johannetta Gordijn, 

We wish to inform you that the following article can be included in your LinkedIn
page and/or Academia.edu:
J. Gordijn, B. Broekhans, K. Dunn, J. Ubacht (2018) INCREASING THE EFFECT
OF PEER REVIEW, ICERI2018 Proceedings, pp. 3640-3650.

When indexing it, please use the correct citation, following this citation code:
https://library.iated.org/view/GORDIJN2018INC

Thank you for your cooperation and contribution to ICERI2018.
Best regards,

ICERI2018 Technical Secretariat
Email: iceri2018@iated.org
Website: iated.org/iceri

This email and its attachments, if any, contain confidential information and is directed exclusively to the addressee and is protected
by Law. Any person other than that to whom it is addressed is expressly forbidden to totally or partially reproduce, use, transmit,
copy or print it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this original message and
its attachments from your system. In accordance with the provisions of the Data Protection Law, IATED Academy guarantees the
adoption of measures to secure the confidential treatment of the personal data. We also inform you that your information will be
included in a file under the responsibility of IATED Academy, with the purpose of handling all the commitments arising from the
relationship we have with you. If you wish you can exercise your rights of access, rectification, cancellation and opposition by
writing a letter to: IATED Academy, at Legion Espanola 11 Bajo. 46010 Valencia. Spain.

El 17/01/2019 a las 13:41, Johannetta Gordijn escribió:

Dear sir, madam,
 
Last year I submitted a papersthat I wrote together with my colleagues. We
presented our paper virtually at the ICERI18 conference. We were wondering
whether we could link our paper to our University’s repository and to our LinkedIn
page and/or Academia.edu. I asked the same question for papers that we
presented at Edulearn last year and we were granted approval, so I hope you can
confirm as our university supports open research.
 
Hope for a positive reply. Thanks in advance.
 
 
Met vriendelijke groet,
 
 
Johannetta Gordijn, MA

Learning Developer
TU Delft | Online learning
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Building 32
T +31 (0)15  27 88774
E  j.m.w.gordijn@tudelft.nl
 
https://online-learning.tudelft.nl/
 
Have a look at all the Training Opportunities for open and online education
 
P Think Before Printing: Do you really need to print this? 
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